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To:

Kristina Smith

Camden Planning Department
London Borough of Camden
Town Hall

Judd Street

London

WC1H 9JE

26 October 2017
RE: Application- 2016/2216/P - Extension and Alterations to 109 Gloucester Avenue, London, NW1 8LB
Dear Kristina,

Further to our phone call | am writing to request a non-material amendment to our existing planning
permission. Case number: 2016/2216/P

| am attaching drawings to describe the proposed changes.

In summary we would like to change the fixed glass panel in the rear facade for a part fixed and part sliding
panel. The sliding rooflight will be changed to a fixed double glazed roof.

| also confirm the new space created by the extension is not a music room. The reference to Piano room was
simply a note on the furniture arrangement. Indeed the piano may not end up being placed in this space.

Please do not hesitate to call if you have any questions or need any further information and look forward to

hearing from you.

Yours Sincerely

A -

Aaron Fletcher
Director
Manica Architecture UK Ltd

T: +44 (0)7946 610713
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